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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:08 PM
To: 'Ellen Pyatt'
Subject: RE: City of Paris -- workplan confirmation

Ellen, 

  Please advance at least two borings on Chestnut Street in addition to your proposed transects.  As discussed, if a 
mobile laboratory is not available, rapid turnaround may be substituted to determine the need for step out borings. 

Regards, 

 

Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Ellen Pyatt [mailto:EPyatt@taberconsultants.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: City of Paris -- workplan confirmation 
 

Barb, 

To confirm our telephone discussion today, Taber Consultants will perform the following site 
investigation activities at 3516 Adeline Street which supplement the Additional Site Investigation 
Work Plan dated January 22, 2010, the Additional Site Investigation Work Plan Addendum dated 
September 13, 2010 ,  the January 7, 2011, letter revision to the Additional Site Investigation Work 
Plan  and the February 1, 2011 letter regarding site investigation tools:  

 Advance at least  three borings to groundwater on Chestnut Street in addition to 
approximately  8 planned soil borings  and 8 contingency borings based on soil 
concentrations on  35th Street and under the freeway 

 Use HPT and CPT probe technology to characterize site lithology and hydraulic 
properties 35th Street and Chestnut Street   
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 Use rapid turn around for soil analytical to determine need for step out locations (mobile 
analytical lab or overnight analysis at local lab) 

We intend to  do the field work at the site in  late April or early May, based upon availability of 
scheduling drillers and personnel.  
  
Thank you for your help and insight.  
  
Ellen. 
  
Ellen Pyatt, MSc. 
Project Geologist 
Taber Consultants 
v. 916.371.1690 ext. 117 
f.  916.371.7265 
www.taberconsultants.com 

  


